akerman

People



Nicole K. Carrero

Associate, Litigation

Orlando

T: +1 407 419 8463

nicole.carrero@akerman.com vCard

Nicole Carrero is an associate in the Litigation Practice Group. She focuses her practice on commercial and civil litigation. Having previously worked in-house at two major insurance companies, she has experience handling personal injury protection and breach of contract matters.

Related Professional Experience

- Progressive, House Counsel, Attorney, 2021-2022
- GEICO, Staff Counsel, Attorney, 2019-2021
- Office of the Public Defender 9th Judicial Circuit, Assistant Public Defender, 2016-2019
- Broward County Public Defender, Repeat Offender Court Division, Intern, 2016
- Miami Dade County Public Defender, County Court Division, Intern, 2014

Areas of Experience

Litigation Commercial Disputes

Education

J.D., Florida International University College of Law, 2016, FIU Law Review, cum laude
B.A., Florida State University, 2012, cum laude

Admissions

Bars

Florida

Courts

U.S. District Court, Middle District of Florida U.S. District Court, Northern District of Florida

Related Content

Akerman Sponsors Annual CREW Orlando Celebration of Champions November 10, 2023